

RE: Thursday Afternoon: Next Meeting & Agenda | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation Working-Group

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <beckie.codd-downey@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 25 May 2017 13:57:34 -0400

I'll meet you there, same w/ bill – he's in a meeting

From: Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)
Sent: May-25-17 1:34 PM
To: Killorn, Bill (OPO); Forgione, Andrew (OPO)
Subject: FW: Thursday Afternoon: Next Meeting & Agenda | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation Working-Group

I'll come by at 2?

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-25-17 8:26 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Baig, Saad (MOF); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO); Martin, Jessica (MOF)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Thursday Afternoon: Next Meeting & Agenda | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation Working-Group

Good Morning:

Quick reminder – next meeting is this afternoon = 2.15pm

Agenda | OFHP Weekly

- I. Plan for post-passage of Bill #132 (short deck enclosed).
- II. Ongoing Issues Management (Officers of the Legislature)

Note : Depending on how things progress next week, we might also determine that we need not continue to meet like this forum. But for today, let's do please gather reps from each office team / MOF / TBS / PO / ENE / GHLO.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: May-15-17 5:31 PM

To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Moore, Brynne (MOF); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Baig, Saad (MOF); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)

Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Next Meeting & Agenda | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation Working-Group

Good Afternoon:

Looking to adjust our meeting time this week from Friday to end of day Thursday. Can you let Carys & I know if that is possible, please? Just sent a calendar invite for 4.30pm on Thursday; hope that works for this group?

Agenda this Week | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

1. Legislative Progress
 - a. Committee Hearings
 - b. Clause –by – Clause (we will have a pkg for you of what Government Amendments will be and why we need them...).
2. Enabling Regulations
 - a. Tracker to 1 July
3. Officers of the Legislative Assembly
 - a. FAO
 - b. AG

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)